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Hi Sherry,
 
See attached IAF council report that can be entered into Minute Traq.  You can ignore the yellow
highlights as they are just to flag the project team of the changes from yesterday.
 
List of Reviewers to start with:
 
Jamie Hanson
Shauna Bzdel
Laurie Shalley
Janine Daradich
Bobbie Selinger
Hayley Giglason
Leah Goodwin
Jill Svienson
Greg Kuntz
Jonathan Barks
Jayne Kreuger
Barry Lacey
Deb Bryden
 
Thanks,
Neil
 

From: Neil Struthers 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:26 PM
To: Sherry Marchiori <SMARCHIO@regina.ca>
Cc: Jamie Hanson <JHANSON@regina.ca>; Eric de Waal <EDEWAAL@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: IAF Executive Report
 
Very generous of Barry!  We are working on this and should have you something by 3pm for you to
enter into Minute Traq.
 
Neil
 

From: Sherry Marchiori <SMARCHIO@regina.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 3:37 PM
To: Neil Struthers <NSTRUTHE@regina.ca>; Eric de Waal <EDEWAAL@regina.ca>



Cc: Jamie Hanson <JHANSON@regina.ca>
Subject: FW: IAF Executive Report
 
I talked to Shauna and she said that Barry will give us a little extra time on this as the
typical process would be for it to be due to him tomorrow. We will still need to get this in
Minute Traq ASAP though so it can go through all of the reviewers.
 
Please let me know when you have everything ready and I can get it added in Minute Traq.
Tomorrow would be best if possible.
 
Thanks,
Sherry
 
From: Shauna Bzdel <SBZDEL@regina.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 2:54 PM
To: Jamie Hanson <JHANSON@regina.ca>; Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>; Neil Struthers
<NSTRUTHE@regina.ca>; Eric de Waal <EDEWAAL@regina.ca>
Cc: Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Sherry Marchiori <SMARCHIO@regina.ca>
Subject: IAF Executive Report
 
Good Afternoon team,

Thank you!
 
Shauna Bzdel, BBA
Director, Land, Real Estate & Facilities
Financial Strategy & Sustainability
 
306.519.1624
sbzdel@regina.ca
Regina.ca
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